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Malave, Erin : |

From: Ed Brill [ebrill@its-magellanservices.net]
Sent:  Thursday, July 22, 2010 8:11 AM

. To: CorpAddressChange
Subject: address change/detail change

Re ITS Global Group
830469222

Florida Profit Corporation ITS GLOBAL GROUP, INC Filing Informatlon
Document Number P06000149536
FEI/EIN Number 830469222 |

Date Filed 12/01/2006 ,
State FL |
Status ACTIVE '
Principal Address 915 MIDDLE RIVER DR.

515

FORT LAUDERDALE FL 33304 Changed 04/30/2008

Change following FROM

Mailing Address 60 BROAD ST

3502

NEW YORK NY 10004 Changed 05/07/2007

To:
1389 Peachtree Street
Suite 320
Atlanta, GA 30309
United States

Registered Agent Name & Address LAW OFFICES OF GEORGE CASTRL\TARO P.A.
800 NE 26 ST
WILTON MANORS FL 33305 US Name Changed: 02/25/2010 Address Changed 02/25/2010

Officer/Director Detail Name & Address Title P

CURRENT:

BRILL,EDN

30 W. 61ST ST #19C

NEW YORK NY 10023

CHANGE TO:

915 MIDDLE RIVER DRIVE SUITE 515 FORT LAUDERDALE FL 33304

DELETE BELOW

Title VP TROUT, ERIC D .
3799 FRANKLIN AVE
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SEAFORD NY 11783 Title T AHUWALIA, INDERIVE
55 HERRMANN LANE
EASTON CT 06612

E ITS_Logo_Mini2008 | ED BRILL

President

ITS Magellan Services | 1TS Magetlan Hotel Group
Part of the ITS Global Group, Inc.

Corporate Head Office and Operations Center .
9815 Middle River Drive | Suite 515 | Fort Lauderdale, FL. | 33304
Main | 954-566-7111 Fax | 954-566-00236

Direct Phone and Fax | 954-839-6314

The Smart CRS Offices in USA, Canada, Europe, Latin America,
Asia

www.ils-mageitanservices.net

This E Mail shall be deemed confidential unlass otherwise agreed. The infoimation transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is
addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransimission, dissemination of other use'of, or taking of any action in
_reliance upon this information by persons ar entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender

and delete the material from any computer.
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